From: PUB BPU (PUB) <PUB_BPU@pub.gov.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2023 3:44 PM
Subject: Technical Briefing Session (24 March 2023)- Registration

Dear Sir/Madam,

We would like to invite you for an upcoming Technical Briefing on the below topic:

Date Department | Topic Speaker

24 Mar 2023 WSN * The need to regulate LPs and elevate industry standards ¢ Rajendram
3pm to S5pm WRN »  Update to S5183: Specification for concrete cylindrical *  Chua Suat Kuan
MS Team pipes and fittings including manholes

Important Information
Date: 24/Mar/2023

Time: 3pm —5pm

Platform: MS Teams

Please note that we will not capture any registration replied through this email.
Note:

1. Please note that availability is on first come first serve basis. Please register early for your slots!

2. Once you have successfully submitted the form, an confirmation email will be sent to you in due course to notify

if your registration is successful.
3. Technical briefing link will be provided 1-2 weeks prior to the event itself.

Please use this link for registration: https://form.gov.sg/63fda536587a020011739bac

QR Code:

Regards,
Naandhini
Senior Executive
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